
Michael T. McKibben 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi Jim: 

Michael T. McKibben [mmckibben@leader.com] 
Thursday, August 09, 2001 3:18PM 
James P. Chandler (E-mail); Kelley Clements {E-mail) 
Scenarios 

Here are my thoughts for the "ideal" arrangement. 

THE IDEAL LEADER-LLNL DEAL: 
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--Mike 

Michael T. McKibben 
Chairman & CEO 
Leader Technologies LLC 
Spectrum Commerce Center 
921 Eastwind Drive, Suite 118 
Westerville, Ohio 43018 
(614) 890-1986 Voice 
(614) 864-7922 Fax 

mmckibben@leader.com Email 
www.leader.com WWW 

This message contains proprietary and confidential 
of the intended recipient(s). This message is 
and the Economic Espionage Act of 1996 which stipu 
may be subject to penalties of $10M and up to 15 
penalties. This message is also subject to the 
Agreement. If you have received or are viewing thi , 
immediately and kindly notify the Leader CEO, Michael T. McKibben at (614) 890-1986 or 
mmckibben@leader.com. Abuse of Leader copyrights, trademarks, service marks, trade secrets 
and all other proprietary property rights will be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the 
law. Click on "Report a Security Incident" at www.leader.com if you have knowledge of 
improper use of this information. 

2 


